
 

 

Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 
 

Agenda/Agenda 

BOARD MEETING/ REUNIÓN DE LA MESA 

Friday, March 27, 2020/viernes, 27 de marzo del 2020 

5:30pm in Cafeteria/5:30pm en Cafetería 

 

Special Note: Due to the COVID-19 Public Health Crisis, the LAS Governing Board Meeting will be accessible to members of the 

public via Zoom video and/or teleconference. Please find instructions at the end of the agenda. For those wishing to participate in 

person, the cafeteria will be open and proper social distancing measures will be implemented, capacity not to exceed ten people.  
 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
             

A.  CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria 

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por ________________________at ____:____p.m. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL/Asistencia 

 Name/Nombre Role/Miembro 
Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) President/Presidente   

2. Vacant Parent/Padre (19-21)   

3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (19-22)    

4. Vacant Staff/Personal (17-20)   

5. Gemma Jáuregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21) Vice President/Vice Presidente   

6. Pedro León Teacher/Maestro (19-22) Secretary/Secretario   

7. Araceli Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) 

Treasurer/Tesorera 

  

8. Nadeen Ruíz Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (18-21)     

9. Julissa de González Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (19-22)   

10. Student Representative  Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil   

11.  Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

  

12.  Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Oficial de negocios y 

operaciones 

  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo   

 
 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobación de la Agenda  

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item C/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe C. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___ 

 
 

D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobación de las Minutas de la Mesa Directiva 

a. February 28, 2020 minutes/minutas del mes de febrero 28 del 2020 

b. March 13, 2020 minutes/minutas del mes de marzo 13 del 2020 

c. March 19, 2020 minutes/minutas del mes de marzo 22 del 2020  

 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

E. MISSION/Misión 
The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingualism and biliteracy (Spanish and English) to 

achieve academic excellence and apply skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, 

pride, confidence and respect for themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between 

communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.  

 
La misión de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el bilingüismo y la alfabetización bilingüe  

(español e inglés) para alcanzar la excelencia académica y aplicar destrezas en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; 

desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva, orgullo, confianza y respeto por sí mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de 

liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes  entre comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento crítico para resolver 

problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio en la sociedad. 
 

 

II.  COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION 
 

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for 

more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.  Board members will not respond 

to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no 

presentados en la agenda: Ningún individuo presentará por más de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasará 

de quince (15) minutos.  Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestarán preguntas y ningún voto tomará acabo.  Sin embargo, 

los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas. 
 

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 

minutos por persona)  

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION  

1. Parent Council/Association/Concilio y asociación de padres – Representative/representante (5 min) 

 

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION – ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA 

DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 

 

A. COVID-19 Public Health Crisis, School Closure Update and Timeline/Crisis de Salud Púlica de COVID-19, 

Reporte Actualizado y Línea Cronológica de Cierre de la Escuela – Governing Board Members & School 

Leadership/Miembros de La Mesa Directiva y Liderazgo escolar (30 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

B. Bylaws and Policy Committee: 1) Governing Board Vacancies, 2) Committee Candidate Application & 

Selection Process/ Comité de Estatutos y Polizas: 1) Vacantes en la Mesa Directiva, 2) Proceso de solicitud y 

selección de candidatos a comités – Committee (15 min.) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item Da/Se recomienda que la 

Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe Da. 

Motion: ____    Second: ____    Vote: ___ 

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item Db/Se recomienda que la 

Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe Db. 

Motion: ____    Second: ____    Vote: ___ 

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item Dc/Se recomienda que la 

Mesa Directiva discuta y/o apruebe Dc. 

Motion: ____    Second: ____    Vote: ___ 

 



 

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

C. Facilities Committee: Construction Update/Comité de Plantel Escolar: Actualización de proyesto de 

construcción –Morales (30 min.)   

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

D. Unaudited Actuals, Second Interim/Resumen de finanzas reales y Segundo Reporte Provisional– 
EdTec/Morales (10 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

E. February Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de febrero  – School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar 

(10 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

 

V.  FUTURE MEETINGS/Próxima Junta  
1. Friday, April 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting/ viernes, 24 de abril de 2020 Junta regular de la Mesa 

 

VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras 

 

 

VII.      ADJOURNMENT/Clausura 

 

The meeting was adjourned at ____:_____p.m./La junta terminó a las ____:_____ p.m. 

 

 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals 

who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos 

Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades.  Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la 

junta de la Mesa Directiva están invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos. 

 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/165043110?pwd=aGlJeHM5b0U4Ulc1L0VKdm9TQzlPZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 165 043 110 

Password: 606228 
 

 Motion: __________                                       Second: _________                                                     Vote: ____________ 

https://zoom.us/j/165043110?pwd=aGlJeHM5b0U4Ulc1L0VKdm9TQzlPZz09


 

   Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

 

Minutes/Minutas 

BOARD MEETING/REUNIÓN DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA 

Friday, February 28, 2020/ viernes, 28 de febrero del 2020 

5:30 pm in ROOM 8/ 5:30PM en el salón 8 

 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
I.A & B Meeting was called to order by Kathy Petree at 5:44 PM.  Roll call was taken./ La junta fue convocada por Kathy 

Petree a las 5:44 PM. Se tomó lista. 

 Name/ Nombre Role/ Papel Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) President/President X  

2. Alonso Escareño Parent/Madre (19-21)   X 

3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (19-22)   X  

4. Gemma Jáuregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21)Vice President/Vice President X  

5. Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez Staff/Personal (17-20)  X 

6. Pedro León Teacher/Maestro (19-22) Secretary/Secretario  X  

7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-

21)/Treasurer/Tesorera 

 X 

8. Nadeen Ruiz Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (18-21)   X 

9. Julissa de Gonzalez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (19-22)  X  

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil  X 

11. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

 X 

12. Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Oficial de Negocios y 

Operaciones 

X  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo X  

Agenda/Agenda Action/Acción 
I.C Approval of Agenda  

Aprobación de la Agenda 

A motion was made to approve the February 28, 2020 agenda. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar la agenda del 28 de febrero del 2020 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Gemma Jáuregui 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Pedro Leon  

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguno 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

I.D Approval of October Board 

Meeting Minutes  

Aprobación de los Minutos de la 

Mesa Directiva 

 

A motion was made to approve the January 24, 2020 minutes. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar las minutas del 24 de enero del 2020. 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Pedro León 

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Fernando Aceves 

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

I.E Mission  

Misión 

The mission was read aloud. / La misión fue leída en voz alta. 

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACIÓN 
II.A. Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

A public comment was made by a LAS parent requesting a follow up on 

discussions pertaining to field trips for the middle school students./ Se hizo un 

comentario publico solicitando seguimiento a una conversación sobre los paseos 

para los estudiantes de la secundaria.  

 



Eduardo de León made a public comment to highlight the success of the Kinder 

Career Fashion Show. The fashion show was the culmination of a unit where they 

learned about different professions. Mr. de León commented that the event is a 

great way to give them a head start in thinking of a career./ Eduardo de León hizo 

un comentario público para resaltar el éxito del Desfile de profesiones de Kínder. 

El desfile marco el fin de una unidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes 

aprendieron sobre diferentes profesiones. El maestro de León comentó que el 

desfile es una gran manera de que los estudiantes comiencen a pensar en una 

carrera o profesión.  

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTÍCULOS DE INFORMACIÓN: 
III.1. Parent Council/Association 

Representative 

Representante del concilio y 

asociación de padres 

 

A summary of the latest parent council meeting was presented. The summary 

included a debrief of their discussions about grade level field trips, event budgets 

and upcoming events./ Se presentó un resumen de la última reunión del concilio 

de padres. El resumen incluyó comentarios sobre paseos en cada grado, 

presupuesto para eventos y próximos eventos.  

 

IV.   ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

ARTÍCULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 
IV.A Board Development: 

California 

Charter Schools Association 

Conference/ Conferencia de 

Asociación de 

Escuelas Charter de California  

The California Charter School Association Conference will take place March 16th 

– 19th. Eduardo de León, Judy Morales and Fernando Aceves will attend the 

conference. The Governing Board discussed the possibility of sending a potential 

Governing Board or Committee member to the conference./ La Conferencia de la 

asociación de escuelas chárter de California (CCSA por sus siglas en inglés) se 

llevara a cabo del 16 al 19 de marzo. Eduardo de León, Judy Morales y 

Fernando Aceves irán a la conferencia. La Mesa Directiva habló sobre la 

posibilidad de mandar a candidatos a la Mesa Directiva o comités.  

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None / Ninguno 

 

IV.B Bylaws and Policy Committee: 

1) Sports Eligibility Update, 2) 

Committee Member 

Recommendation, 3) Board 

Resignations/ Comité de 

Estatutos y Pólizas: 1) Póliza de 

elegibilidad para deportes, 2) 

Recomendaciones para 

miembros de comité, 3) 

Renuncias de miembros de la 

Mesa Directiva 

 

The Bylaws and Policy committee recommends that the Governing Board 

approve the amendments to the current Sports Eligibility Policy The policy would 

bring more clarity to the eligibility criteria./ El Comité de Estatutos y Pólizas 

recomienda que la Mesa Directica apruebe las enmiendas a la Póliza de 

elegibilidad para deportes. La póliza aportaría más claridad a los criterios de 

elegibilidad para los deportes escolares.  

 

A motion was made to approve the updates to the Sports Eligibility policy./ Se 

hizo una moción para aprobar las actualizaciones a la póliza de elegibilidad 

para deportes.  

1st Motion/1a Moción: Gemma Jáuregui 

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Fernando Acevez 

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

The Bylaws and Policy Committee recommends that the board review and 

approve the addition of Nailah Kokayi and Mariana Corona Sabeniano to the 

Bylaws and Policy committee./ El Comité de estatutos y pólizas recomienda que 

la Mesa Directiva apruebe la adición de Nailah Kokayi y Mariana Corona 

Sabeniano al comité de Estatutos y Pólizas.  

 

A motion was made to approve the addition of Nailah Kokayi to the Bylaws and 

Policy Committee./ Se hizo una moción para aprobar la adición de Nailah 

Kokayi al Comité de estatutos y pólizas. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Pedro León 

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Gemma Jáuregui 

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 



A motion was made to approve the addition of Mariana Corona Sabeniano to the 

Bylaws and Policy Committee./ Se hizo una moción para aprobar la adición de 

Mariana Corona Sabeniano al Comité de estatutos y pólizas. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Kathy Petree 

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Julissa de Gonzalez  

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

The Bylaws and Policy Committee recommends that the board review and 

approve the resignations of Alonso Escareño and Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez to the 

Governing Board./ El Comité de estatutos y pólizas recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva apruebe la renuncia de Alonso Escareño y Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez a 

la Mesa Directiva.  

 

A motion was made to approve the resignation of Alonso Escareño to the 

Governing Board./ Se hizo una moción para aprobar la renuncia de Alonso 

Escareño a la Mesa Directiva. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Gemma Jáuregui  

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Pedro León  

Absences/Ausencias: Alonso Escareño, Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely 

Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

A motion was made to approve the resignation of Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez to the 

Governing Board./ Se hizo una moción para aprobar la renuncia de Adriana 

Yañez-Gutiérrez a la Mesa Directiva. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Julissa de Gonzalez  

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Kathy Petree 

Absences/Ausencias: Adriana Yañez-Gutiérrez, Aracely Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguna 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

 

A comment was made regarding resignations and the process to fill out Mr. 

Escareño’s vacancy. The Governing Board requested that the Bylaws and Policy 

committee review the LAS bylaws and develop a recommendation./ Se hizo un 

comentario sobre las renuncias y el proceso para llenar la vacante del Sr. 

Escareño. La Mesa Directiva solicitó que el Comité de Estatutos y Pólizas 

presente opciones a la Mesa Directiva. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

None/Ninguno 

IV.C Facilities Committee Updates/ 

Actualizaciones del Comité del 

Plantel Escolar 

Judy Morales presented updates on the LAS construction project. She talked 

about possible areas of savings that included the stage and staff bathrooms. 

Interested contractors will be a part of a public bidding. The results of the bidding 

will be presented to the Governing Board during the March Meeting./ Judy 

Morales presentó actualizaciones sobre el proyecto de construcción de LAS. 

Habló sobre posibles áreas de ahorro que incluían el escenario y los baños del 

personal. Los contratistas interesados serán parte de una licitación pública. Los 

resultados de la subasta se presentarán a la Mesa Directiva durante la reunión 

de marzo. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

A public comment was made inquiring about the time and place of the bidding 

session./ Se hizo un comentario público preguntando sobre la hora y el lugar de 

la subasta.  

IV.D January Check 

Register/Registros de la cuenta 

bancaria del mas de enero 

 

A motion was made to approve the January Check Register./ Se hizo una moción 

para aprobar los registros de la cuentas bancarias del mes de enero. 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción:  Kathy Petree 

2nd Motion/2a Moción:  Gemma Jáuregui  



Absences/Ausencias: Arecely Campa, Nadeen Ruiz 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: Pedro León  

Motion passed with four votes. / La moción pasó con cuatro votos.  

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

None/Ninguno 

IV.E  Executive Director Evaluation 

Committee/ Comité de 

evaluación del Director 

ejecutivo 

The committee presented a first draft of the Goal Setting and Evaluation 

Procedure for the LAS Executive Director. The Governing Board members gave 

input. There was a discussion about the clarity of the process for establishing the 

goals. The committee will bring back the procedures to the Governing Board 

during the following meetings./ El comité presentó un primer borrador del 

Procedimiento de Establecimiento de Metas y Evaluación para el Director 

Ejecutivo de LAS. Los miembros de la Mesa Directva dieron su opinión. Hubo 

una discusión sobre la claridad del proceso para establecer las metas. El comité 

devolverá los procedimientos a la Mesa Directiva durante las siguientes 

reuniones. 

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

None/ Ninguno 

V.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTÍCULOS DE INFORMACIÓN 
V.A Curriculum Design 

Team/Equipo de diseño 

curricular 

A summary of the latest CDT meetting was presented to the Board members. / Se 

presentó un resumen de la junta más reciente del comité de CDT.  

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS/PRÓXIMA JUNTA 
1. Friday, March 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting/viernes 27 de marzo del 2020 Junta Regular de la Mesa Directiva 

 

V.II  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS 
1. Applicant for Finance Committee  

2. School lunches 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA 
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting. / Se hizo una moción para terminar la reunión de la Mesa. 

1st Motion/ 1a Moción:  Julissa de González 

2nd Motion / 2a Moción:  Pedro León 

Absences /  Ausencias: Aracely Campa, Nadeen Ruíz 

Abstentions / Abstenciones: None / Ninguno 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:07PM. / La reunión de la Mesa se terminó a las 7:07PM. 

 



 

   Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

 

Minutes/Minutas 

EMERGENCY MEETING 

BOARD MEETING/REUNIÓN DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA 

Friday, March 13, 2020/ viernes, 13 de marzo del 2020 

3:30 pm in Front Office/ 3:30PM en la Oficina 

 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
I.A & B Meeting was called to order by Gemma Jáuregui at 3:36 PM.  Roll call was taken./ La junta fue convocada por 

Gemma Jáuregui a las 3:36 PM. Se tomó lista. 

 Name/ Nombre Role/ Papel Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) President/President X 

(phone) 

 

2. Vacant Parent/Madre (19-21)    

3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (19-22)    X 

4. Gemma Jáuregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21)Vice President/Vice President X  

5. Vacant Staff/Personal (17-20)   

6. Pedro León Teacher/Maestro (19-22) Secretary/Secretario  X  

7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-

21)/Treasurer/Tesorera 

 X 

8. Nadeen Ruiz Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (18-21)  X 

(phone) 

 

9. Julissa de Gonzalez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (19-22)  X 

(phone) 

 

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil   

11. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

X  

12. Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Oficial de Negocios y 

Operaciones 

X  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo X  

Agenda/Agenda Action/Acción 
IV.   ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

ARTÍCULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 
IIA  COVID-19 Public Health 

Crisis and School 

Closure/Crisis de Salud 

Pública de COVID-19 y Cierre 

de la Escuela  

School leadership provided an update about the COVI-19 public health crisis and 

action that nearby schools and districts are taking. The board asked that staff be 

invited to campus on Monday, March 16 to prepare academic packets and work 

on other ways to support families. Following this, most staff would work 

remotely and school leadership would announce a date/time for families to pick 

up the work.  

 

A motion was made to approve the closure of LAS from March 16-March 27. 

Se hizo una moción para cerrar LAS desde el 16 al 27 de marzo. 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Pedro León 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Kathy Petree 

Absences/Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Aracely Campa 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguno 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

None / Ninguno 

 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS/PRÓXIMA JUNTA 
1. Friday, March 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting/ viernes, 27 de marzo de 2020 Junta regular de la Mesa 

 



V.II  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA 
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting. / Se hizo una moción para terminar la reunión de la Mesa. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Pedro León 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Kathy Petree 

Absences/Ausencias: Fernando Aceves, Aracely Campa 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguno 

The motion passed with five votes. / La moción pasó con cinco votos. 

 

The board meeting was adjourned at 4:07PM. / La reunión de la Mesa se terminó a las 4:07PM. 

 



 

   Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

 

Minutes/Minutas 

EMERGENCY MEETING 

BOARD MEETING/REUNIÓN DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA 

Friday, March 19, 2020/ viernes, 19 de marzo del 2020 

4:00 pm in Front Office/ 4:00PM en la Oficina 

 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
I.A & B Meeting was called to order by Gemma Jáuregui at 4:07 PM.  Roll call was taken./ La junta fue convocada por 

Gemma Jáuregui a las 4:07 PM. Se tomó lista. 

 Name/ Nombre Role/ Papel Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) President/President  X 

2. Vacant Parent/Madre (19-21)    

3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (19-22)    X 

4. Gemma Jáuregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21)Vice President/Vice President X 

(phone) 

 

5. Vacant Staff/Personal (17-20)   

6. Pedro León Teacher/Maestro (19-22) Secretary/Secretario  X 

(phone) 

 

7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-

21)/Treasurer/Tesorera 

X 

(phone) 

 

8. Nadeen Ruiz Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (18-21)  X 

(phone) 

 

9. Julissa de Gonzalez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (19-22)   X 

 

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil   

11. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

X 

(phone)  

 

12. Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Oficial de Negocios y 

Operaciones 

X  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo X  

Agenda/Agenda Action/Acción 
IV.   ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

ARTÍCULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 
IIA  COVID-19 Public Health 

Crisis and School 

Closure/Crisis de Salud 

Pública de COVID-19 y Cierre 

de la Escuela  

School leadership provided an update about the COVI-19 public health crisis.  

 

A motion was made to approve the extension of the closure of LAS until April 

10, 2020, with a student return date of Monday, April 13, 2020. 

 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Aracely Campa 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Pedro León 

Absences/Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Julissa de González 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguno 

The motion passed with four votes. / La moción pasó con cuatro votos. 

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

 

None / Ninguno 

 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS/PRÓXIMA JUNTA 
1. Friday, March 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting/ viernes, 27 de marzo de 2020 Junta regular de la Mesa 

 

V.II  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA 



A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting. / Se hizo una moción para terminar la reunión de la Mesa. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Aracely Campa 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Pedro León 

Absences/Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Fernando Aceves, Julissa de González 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguno 

The motion passed with four votes. / La moción pasó con cuatro votos. 

. 

The board meeting was adjourned at 4:21PM. / La reunión de la Mesa se terminó a las 4:21PM. 

 



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVA 

 

Board Meeting Date:  March 27, 2020 

 

Subject: COVID-19 Public Health Crisis, School Closure Update & Timeline 

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Information: The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) remains steadfast in its commitment to fulfilling our 

charter mission. In the midst of the Covid-19 public health crisis, LAS will continue to pursue innovative ways and 

means to ensure that the three charter pillars: 1) Governance, 2) Academics, and 3) Business and Operations 

work efficiently and efficaciously in tandem, to address the ever-dynamic emerging needs of its constituents. 

Governance Update:  

Following Governor Newsom’s issuance of Executive Order Number N-29-20 that has temporarily suspended some 

provisions in the Brown Act, LAS Governing Board meeting formats and schedules have occurred in the following 

ways:    

1. Meeting formats: Hybrid of video, teleconferencing (with new provisions on agenda posting and public 

accessibility, specified in EO N-29-20 above), and/or live settings following social distancing protocols. 

2. Meeting schedules: Regular monthly and/or emergency meetings 

Academic Update: 

Governance Decisions: 

1. March 13, 2020: LAS Board had an emergency meeting and voted for precautionary school closure from 

March 16-27, 2020. 

2. March 19, 2020: LAS Board had an emergency meeting and voted to extend the precautionary school 

closure until April 10, 2020, the week after the scheduled spring break. 

Implemented LAS Action Plan: 

1. Week of March 16: On Monday, March 16th, all LAS staff met and received LAS FAQ on Academic 

Planning during COVID-19 School Closure v031520. Agreements on big ideas: 1) Establishment of virtual 

office hours; 2) Preparation and distribution of academic review packets, both for General Education and 

Special Education students as well as exploration of online, distance learning platforms; 3) Continued 

whole-child support via Wellness Team check in with PE teachers, intervention staff, counselor, 

psychologist, and ASES staff. 

2. Week of March 23: Monday 23rd and Tuesday 24th, School Leadership met via Zoom platform met with all 

staff in grade level cohorts and respective teams to address: 1) Individual Wellbeing Check in, 2) 

Student/Parent Contact: frequency and success rate, 3) Academic Learning or Wellness Check via modes of 



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

communication and learning platforms: success and challenges. All staff is reminded to add questions and 

concerns to the LAS FAQ v031520 document. 

3. Week of March 30 (To be implemented): School Leadership will continue all staff check in and heed to 

official state, local agencies, and LAS Board guidance in defining the status of the school closure timeline. 

In the meantime, LAS School Leadership will continue to research the strategies of neighboring districts 

and charter schools and simultaneously, fine-tune its innovative problem solving action plan under the 

motto, “Let’s learn and thrive, together!” 

Business and Operations Update: 

1. Financial: Gov. Newson has committed to continuing funding for California Schools through the school 

closures.  The California Department of Education plans to post a certification form (not posted as of when 

this was drafted on March 25, 2020) that is to be submitted as soon as possible after the COVID-19 

emergency is over. Charter school administrators will submit a form certifying their dates of closure. 

Although the State urges districts/schools to meet compliance conditions throughout the closures  (e.g., 

continue to offer high-quality educational opportunities, provide school meals, arrange for supervision of 

students, continue to pay employees) funding is not contingent upon meeting said conditions. 

 

CDE will consider ADA from July 1, 2019-February 29, 2020 in lieu of the traditional apportionment 

reporting dates. The Language Academy of Sacramento average daily attendance (ADA) is 96.3% through 

this time period. This is 1% higher than budgeted in the 2019-2020 forecast. Additional considerations 

based on the varying timelines, include but should not be limited to, extended employee compensation and 

student access to technology.  

 

As of March 25, 2020, experts do not have a clear indication of how out-years will be impacted. It would 

behoove LAS to plan conservatively in future years (see feasibility study agenda item IVC) 

 

2. Facilities: Pending core building project – Project Bid and Considerations (To be discussed in detail in 

agenda item IVC) 

 

3. Academic Calendar: Pending CDC, Sacramento County Department of Public Health, and State 

Governor recommendations, LAS will resume classroom-based instruction for students as soon as 

possible. Working under such premise, LAS Board and School Leadership will continue to engage on the 

academic calendar updates as new information evolves. 

Recommendation: The Board deliberates on the presented and known COVID-19 crisis variables and if it deems, 

propose an action to address the LAS community needs at the time. 

  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min 

Submitted By: School Leadership  

Date: 3.25.20 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pgs _______ (  ) Bylaws, pgs ______ 

(  )  MOU, pgs ________  (  ) Policy ___________  



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item #IVB  

Board Meeting Date:  March 27, 2020 

 

Subject: Policy & Bylaws Committee: 1) Governing Board Vacancies, 2) Committee Candidate Application and 

Selection Process 

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _______) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Committee: de González, Aceves, Pérez, R., Novoa, Luna-Franco, Kokayi, Sabeniano, de León (non-voting) 

 

The committee met on March 12, 2020 and discussed the following items:  

 

1. Governing Board Vacancies 

a. Parent Vacancy (Present-June 2021) 

b. Staff Vacancy (Present-June 2020) 

2. Finance Committee Applicant Evaluation  

3. Update on Fiscal Policies  

 

Recommendations:  

1. The committee recommended that the Executive Director contact parent candidates from the 2018-2019 

elections to determine availability and interest in serving a 1 year term. Following this verification, the 

Executive Director will share information with the board for deliberation in accordance with the Bylaws 

Vacancy section.  

2. The committee recommends that the staff vacancy not be filled since it is scheduled to end in June 2020. 

3. The committee is making no recommendation regarding the Facilities Committee Application at this time. 

Instead, the matter will be forwarded to LAS legal counsel for analysis.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MOTION  

 

Staff Vacancy 

A
y

e 

N
ay

 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Petree, Kathy     

Aceves, Fernando      

Jáuregui, Gemma     

León, Pedro     

Campa, Araceli      

de González, Julissa     

Ruiz, Nadeen     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min 

Submitted By: de González and de León 

Date: 03.25.2020 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

          Agenda Artículo #IVB 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de marzo de 2020 

 

Tema: Comité de Estatutos y Pólizas: 1) Vacantes en la Mesa Directiva, 2) Proceso de selección y aplicación para 

candidatos de comités  

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:________) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Comité: de González, Aceves, Pérez, R., Novoa, Luna-Franco, Kokayi, Sabeniano, de León (no-votante) 

 

 El comité se reunió el 12 de marzo, 2020 y discutieron los siguientes temas:  

 

1. Vacantes en la Mesa Directiva 

a. Vacante, posición de padre de familia (Presente-junio de 2021) 

b. Vacante, posición de personal (presente-junio de 2020) 

2. Aplicación para miembro del comité de finanzas 

3. Actualización de pólizas fiscales  

 

Recomendaciones:  

a) El comité recomendó que el Director Ejecutivo se pusiera en contacto con candidatos de las elecciones de 2018-

2019 para verificar interés y disponibilidad en la posición de 1 año. Al terminar de verificar la información, el 

Director Ejecutivo compartirá la información con la mesa directiva para que puedan deliberar de acuerdo con la 

sección sobre vacancias en los estatutos.  

b) En cuanto la aplicación para miembro del comité de finanzas, no se está recomendando una decisión en este 

momento. El comité pidió que el consejo legal analizara el tema.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MOCION  

Vacante de Personal  

A
y

e 

N
ay

 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Petree, Kathy     

Aceves, Fernando     

Jáuregui, Gemma     

León, Pedro     

Campa, Araceli      

de González, Julissa     

Ruiz, Nadeen     

Totales:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min 

Submitted By: de González y de León 

Date: 03.25.2020 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item # IVC 

 

Board Meeting Date:  March 27, 2020 

 

Subject: Facilities Update  

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _______) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Overview: The Language Academy closed its core construction project bid window on Thursday, 

March 19, 2020 at 2pm. Two (2) bids were received by general contractors.  

 

Description 
Bid # 1 

Bobo Construction 

Bid #2- 

PNP Construction 

(Lowest Bid) 

Base Bid (excluded learning walls) 3,440,862 3,374,444 

Alt 1: Learning walls in classrooms +484,000 +350,000 

Alt 2: Staff Toilet Rooms -65,000 -104,000 

Alt 3: Student Toilet Rooms -70,000 -140,000 

Alt 4: Exterior Stage +83,000 +120,000 

Alt 5: Library -70,000 -132,000 

Alt 6: Unit D, Classrooms  -215,000 -350,000 

 

Total project budget is estimated at 4.7 million (including Alternate 1 - Learning walls). 

 

Amidst the COVID-19 crisis, the Facilities Committee requests the Governing Board consider a 

number of important factors prior to moving forward with a final vote. Including, but not limited to,  

 

Work Force Availability: Essential Services: On March 19, 2020 Governor Newson issued 

executive order N-33-20 establishing “Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers.” Amongst this 

group under Other Community-Based Government Operations and Essential Functions, Essential 

Workforce, Construction Workers who support the construction, operation, inspection, and 

maintenance of construction sites and construction projects (including housing construction). 

 

PNP Construction, has confirmed that both general and sub-contractors are committed to completing 

the project within the contracted time. Furthermore, should the Board approve and scheduling 

permit, PNP Construction would be willing to begin work as early as April 20, 2020. 

 

 



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Construction Material Availability: PNP would like to request the LAS be open to material 

substitutions, of equal or greater value, in the given case that construction materials requested within 

the Project Manual are not available.  

 

Timing: Estimated project completion is currently projected at 4.5 months from time of 

commencement. Given the loss of in-classroom instruction during the 2019-2020 school year the 

Board should consider program and space restrictions required to provide summer school and/or 

extended 2020-2021 academic year. 

 

Funding: Total project cost is under the 5.5 million approved by the Governing Board and per the 

feasibility study LAS is able to afford the project without negatively impacting program quality or 

growth. However, due to the COVID-19, funding rates and COLA amounts are uncertain for out 

years. LAS is equipped to sustain two months of total expenses, however, after the construction 

project is completed LAS would have expensed a large portion of its reserves.  

 

Recommendation: Committee feedback will be presented at the March 27, 2020 board meeting.  

 

Attachments: 

1. Bid Summary  

2. Project Addendum  

3. Bid #1, Bobo Construction 

4. Bid #2, PNP Construction 

5. Updated Project Budget 

6. Updated Financial Feasibility Study  

7. Project Manual (available upon request) 

8. Project Blue Prints (available upon request) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min 

Submitted By: School Leadership 

Date: 3.25.2020 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    



 
 

 
Bid Summary                                                                                                 
Core Facilities Modernization - Phases 1 & 2 

Language Academy of 

Sacramento March 19, 2020 @ 

2:00 p.m. 

Architect's Project No.: 19-1393 / 19-1408 

 
 
Plan Holder Name 

Addenda Sub 

List 

Non- 

Collusion 

Bid 

Bond 

DVBE 

Docs 
 

Base Bid 

Alternate 

#1 

Alternate 

#2 

Alternate 

#3 

Alternate 

#4 

Alternate 

#5 

Alternate 

#6 #1 #2 #3 

Bobo Construction x x x x x x x $3,440,862.00 $484,000.00 $65,000.00 $70,000.00 $83,000.00 $70,000.00 $215,000.00 

PnP Construction x x x x x x x $3,374,444.00 $350,000.00 $104,000.00 $140,000.00 $120,000.00 $132,000.00 $350,000.00 
               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

               

These bids will receive Board consideration on: 

 

I:\1408 Core Facilities Modernization - Ph 2\5.03 Bid-sum\[1408 BIDSMRY.xlsx]bid summary 

 































































































































































Page 1 of 6

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST DETAIL RAINFORTH-GRAU-ARCHITECTS

Core Mod Phases 1 and 2 1408.00
Language Academy of Sacramento

Core Mod Phases 1 and 2 OPSC Application #: $0.00
Sacramento Date Prepared: March 19, 2012
Sacramento County Date Revised:

 (   ) Preliminary Estimate
(X ) Final Estimate

A. SITE
1. Purchase Price of Property $0.00
2. Appraisal $0.00
3. Escrow $0.00
4. Surveys (Topo) $6,000.00
5. Other Costs $0.00

   Geologic Hazards Survey $0.00
   Soils Report $0.00
   SWPPP $0.00

TOTAL SITE $6,000.00

B. PLANS
1. Architect's Fee $420,000.00
2. Construction Management Fee $0.00
3. DSA Plan Check Fee $24,800.00
4. Dept. of Education Plan Check Fee $2,450.00
5. Other Costs $2,500.00
TOTAL PLANS $449,750.00

C. CONSTRUCTION
1. Utility Services $0.00
2. Utility Distribution $0.00
3. Off-Site Development $0.00
4. Service-Site Development $0.00
5. General-Site Development $0.00
6. Reconstruction $0.00
7. New Construction $3,500,000.00
8. Total - Construction Contract $3,500,000.00
9. Fees (Deferred) $0.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $3,500,000.00

D. TESTS (Construction) $35,000.00

E. INSPECTION $60,000.00

F. FURNITURE AND MOVABLE EQUIPMENT $96,000.00

G. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT ENHANCEMENT $0.00

Subtotal - Items A through G $4,146,750.00

H. CONTINGENCIES $175,000.00

I. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST (Items A through H) $4,321,750.00

Prepared by:
Rainforth - Grau - Architects

January 0, 1900
Cost Reconcilliation

basic funding 4,000,000.00
Additional funding added now $321,750.00

$0.00

file: #

























































  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVD 

 

Board Meeting Date:  March 27, 2020 

 

Subject:  Unaudited Actuals Report 

 

(X) Information Item Only 

(  ) Approval on Consent Agenda 

(  ) Conference (for discussion only) 

(  ) Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  

(  ) Conference/Action 

(  ) Action 

 

Committee/Staff:  School Leadership/EdTec 

 

Description:  

Charters are required to submit adopted budget, two interim financial reports and a year-end 

unaudited actuals each fiscal year to Sacramento City Unified School District and the 

Sacramento County Office of Education. The intent of these reports is to provide snap shots 

throughout the year of the Charter School’s fiscal solvency.  County and District offices want to 

ensure that charters can meet their financial obligation for the current fiscal year and subsequent 

year.   

 

 

 

 

Documents available for review: 

1. Unaudited Actuals Report 
 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. 

Submitted By: School Leadership/EdTec 

Date: 3.25.20 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter,    

(  )  MOU, pages  



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo#  IVD 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de marzo del 2020 

 

Tema: Reporte de Resumen Fiscal Reales 

 

(X) Artículo de información 

(   ) Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

(   ) Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

(   ) Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

(   ) Conferencia/Acción 

(   ) Acción 

 

Comité/Personal: Liderazgo Escolar/EdTec 

 

Descripción: 

 

Se requiere que las escuelas constitucionales entreguen un presupuesto adoptado, dos informes 

financieros provisionales y un reporte de resumen fiscal al final del año fiscal al Distrito Escolar 

de Sacramento y la Oficina Educativa del Condado de Sacramento. El propósito de estos 

informes es de proporcionar vistazos durante todo el año de la solvencia fiscal de la escuela 

constitucional.  Las oficinas del condado y distrito quieren asegurar que las escuelas 

constitucionales puedan cumplir con sus obligaciones financieras para el año en curso y el 

siguiente año.  

 

 

 

 

 

Documentos disponibles para revisión: 

1. Reporte de Resumen Fiscal Reales 

 

 

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 

Entregado por: School Leadership/EdTec 

Fecha: 3.25.20 

Páginas pertinentes en: 

(  )  La constitución, páginas   

(  )  MOU, páginas    



 

 

Summary of 2nd Interim Report 

March 26th 2020 

Prepared by: Brian Holmes 

What is the 2nd Interim report?  

The 2nd interim report is a follow up of the 1st interim that was submitted in December. This is 

the 2nd update that the district and county have received regarding LAS financials. The financials 

include the cash flow, balance sheet, and the income statement. Digital and hard copies of the 

report were submitted to the district as of March 13th 2020.  

What data has been submitted and what are we approving? 

The report is essentially the January financials that were presented to the board, but input into 

the template that the district requires. The 2nd Interim financials have been attached for your 

review in the usual format that I provide in the board meetings. Please review these financials 

as they are the figures that were submitted in the 2nd interim template.  

The only data that is included in the 2nd interim report that is not part of the January financials 

are the 2021 and 2022 forecasts. These amounts are just an estimate of future years and have 

not been finalized (this will be done in the budget submission in June). The approval that is 

required in the board meeting does not lock in future year budgets, but it does more firmly 

apply to actuals and current the current year budget. Once we have finalized 2021 figures, I will 

be presenting these to the board most likely in the April board meeting. 

What does the district/county do with these reports? 

Historically, we have not received much follow up from the district in the form of questions or 

concerns. However, more recently, I have seen a shift from authorizers of multiple schools to 

reviewing the information and asking questions. There have been some instances of letters 

being sent to the school with these concerns, but mostly these letters contain inquiries and 

questions related to the assumptions made in the financials. I do not anticipate any questions 

from the district or county regarding the LAS report, but if there are any questions, I will be able 

to assist in answering any questions they might have. 

 

























Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

SUMMARY

Revenue

LCFF Entitlement 745,800        337,265        -                    2,031,243     5,914,181       5,886,222       5,870,974       (15,248)           (43,207)           3,839,731       35%

Federal Revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    287,250          291,983          291,358          (625)                4,108              291,358          0%

Other State Revenues 43,035          152,612        27,386          309,060        607,610          621,284          621,284          -                      13,674            312,224          50%

Local Revenues 3,080            19,492          1,634            42,401          48,300            48,300            48,300            -                      -                      5,899              88%

Fundraising and Grants 112               22,640          -                    38,731          57,200            57,200            57,200            -                      -                      18,469            68%

Total Revenue 792,027        532,010        29,020          2,421,436     6,914,541       6,904,989       6,889,116       (15,873)           (25,425)           4,467,681       35%

Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 436,995        43,536          72,486          1,686,962     4,481,092       4,461,111       4,461,111       -                      19,981            2,774,150       38%

Books and Supplies 7,244            8,169            25,419          200,308        373,855          407,546          407,546          -                      (33,691)           207,238          49%

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 42,897          110,957        180,196        633,477        1,365,719       1,327,356       1,327,204       152                 38,515            693,727          48%

Depreciation 69,000          62,540          43,729          357,824        555,000          555,000          555,000          -                      -                      197,176          64%

Other Outflows (92)                52,364          403               59,564          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (59,564)            

Total Expenses 556,045        277,565        322,234        2,938,134     6,775,665       6,751,013       6,750,860       152                 24,805            3,812,726       44%

Operating Income 235,982        254,444        (293,214)       (516,699)       138,876          153,976          138,256          (15,721)           (620)                654,954          

Fund Balance

Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 9,247,014       9,396,280       9,396,280       

Operating Income 138,876          153,976          138,256          

Ending Fund Balance 9,385,889       9,550,256       9,534,536       

Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 139% 141% 141%

Actual YTD Budget



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

Enrollment Summary

K-3 282                 282                 282                 -                  -                  

4-6 198                 197                 197                 -                  (1)                    

7-8 132                 130                 130                 -                  (2)                    

Total Enrolled 612                 609                 609                 -                  (3)                    

ADA %

K-3 95.0% 95.0% 95.0% 0.0% 0.0%

4-6 95.0% 95.0% 95.0% 0.0% 0.0%

7-8 95.0% 95.0% 95.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Average ADA % 95.0% 95.0% 95.0% 0.0% 0.0%

ADA

K-3 267.90            267.90            267.90            -                  -                  

4-6 188.10            187.15            187.15            -                  (0.95)               

7-8 125.40            123.50            123.50            -                  (1.90)               

Total ADA 581.40            578.55            578.55            -                  (2.85)               



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement

8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 337,265        337,265        -                1,386,535     3,911,341       3,779,241       3,763,993       (15,248)           (147,348)         2,377,458       37%

8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement -                -                -                236,134        858,517          912,570          912,570          -                  54,053            676,436          26%

8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 408,535        -                -                408,574        1,144,323       1,194,411       1,194,411       -                  50,088            785,837          34%

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 745,800        337,265        -                2,031,243     5,914,181       5,886,222       5,870,974       (15,248)           (43,207)           3,839,731       35%

 

Federal Revenue  

8181 Special Education - Entitlement -                -                -                -                    76,125            76,125            75,500            (625)                (625)                75,500            0%

8291 Title I -                -                -                -                    177,789          178,262          178,262          -                  473                 178,262          0%

8292 Title II -                -                -                -                    23,336            24,397            24,397            -                  1,061              24,397            0%

8294 Title IV -                -                -                -                    10,000            13,199            13,199            -                  3,199              13,199            0%

SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue -                -                -                -                287,250          291,983          291,358          (625)                4,108              291,358          0%

 

Other State Revenue  

8319 Other State Apportionments - Prior Years -                -                -                225               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (225)                 

8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 43,035          27,386          27,386          183,009        315,700          314,153          314,153          -                  (1,548)             131,144          58%

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements -                9,813            -                9,813            9,504              9,813              9,813              -                  308                 (0)                    100%

8560 State Lottery Revenue -                -                -                -                    118,606          119,760          119,760          -                  1,154              119,760          0%

8596 Other State Revenue 6 -                115,413        -                116,013        163,800          177,559          177,559          -                  13,759            61,546            65%

SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 43,035          152,612        27,386          309,060        607,610          621,284          621,284          -                  13,674            312,224          50%

 

Local Revenue  

8636 Uniforms -                1,062            -                6,611            12,000            12,000            12,000            -                  -                  5,389              55%

8638 Merchandise Sales -                -                -                -                    1,300              1,300              1,300              -                  -                  1,300              0%

8660 Interest 632               1,563            1,526            7,585            9,000              9,000              9,000              -                  -                  1,415              84%

8670 Fees and Contracts 250               -                -                2,000            6,000              6,000              6,000              -                  -                  4,000              33%

8693 Field Trips -                44                 -                44                 15,000            15,000            15,000            -                  -                  14,956            0%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 950               -                -                2,018            5,000              5,000              5,000              -                  -                  2,982              40%

8999 Uncategorized Revenue 1,248            16,823          108               24,142          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (24,142)            

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 3,080            19,492          1,634            42,401          48,300            48,300            48,300            -                  -                  5,899              88%

 

Fundraising and Grants  

8801 Donations - Parents 50                 4,466            -                15,832          17,200            17,200            17,200            -                  -                  1,368              92%

8802 Donations - Private -                280               -                1,030            15,000            15,000            15,000            -                  -                  13,970            7%

8803 Fundraising 61                 17,894          -                21,869          25,000            25,000            25,000            -                  -                  3,131              87%

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 112               22,640          -                38,731          57,200            57,200            57,200            -                  -                  18,469            68%

 

TOTAL REVENUE 792,027        532,010        29,020          2,421,436     6,914,541       6,904,989       6,889,116       (15,873)           (25,425)           4,467,681       35%

 



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

EXPENSES  

 

Compensation & Benefits  

 

Certificated Salaries  

1100 Teachers Salaries 180,748        -                -                546,900        1,865,033       1,865,033       1,865,033       -                  -                  1,318,133       29%

1101 Teacher - Stipends 7,832            -                -                20,855          38,633            38,633            38,633            -                  -                  17,778            54%

1103 Teacher - Substitute Pay 2,196            -                -                5,676            72,000            47,000            47,000            -                  25,000            41,324            12%

1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 9,405            -                -                46,861          110,905          110,905          110,905          -                  -                  64,044            42%

1311 Cert Admin - Custom 1 34,228          -                -                121,961        353,840          353,840          353,840          -                  -                  231,878          34%

1920 Other Cert - Summer -                -                -                1,745            17,220            17,220            17,220            -                  -                  15,475            10%

1940 Academic Accountability & Intervention 21,033          -                -                31,549          156,582          156,582          156,582          -                  -                  125,033          20%

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 255,441        -                -                775,547        2,614,212       2,589,212       2,589,212       -                  25,000            1,813,666       30%

 

Classified Salaries  

2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 4,598            -                -                12,998          31,585            31,585            31,585            -                  -                  18,586            41%

2103 SPED Classified 12,560          -                -                39,453          107,798          107,798          107,798          -                  -                  68,345            37%

2200 Classified Support Salaries 7,709            -                -                20,875          74,371            74,371            74,371            -                  -                  53,497            28%

2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 13,093          -                -                64,501          140,443          140,443          140,443          -                  -                  75,942            46%

2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 10,666          -                -                46,567          109,584          109,584          109,584          -                  -                  63,016            42%

2900 Classified Other Salaries 1,693            -                -                16,489          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (16,489)            

2905 Other Classified - After School 22,274          -                -                71,825          174,140          174,140          174,140          -                  -                  102,315          41%

2925 Other Classified - Childcare 52                 -                -                52                 2,080              2,080              2,080              -                  -                  2,028              3%

2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/grounds 12,395          -                -                46,174          104,513          104,513          104,513          -                  -                  58,338            44%

SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 85,040          -                -                318,935        744,513          744,513          744,513          -                  -                  425,579          43%

 

Employee Benefits  

3100 STRS 40,676          -                -                131,219        424,311          430,199          430,199          -                  (5,888)             298,980          31%

3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 10,212          -                -                35,191          98,026            97,663            97,663            -                  363                 62,472            36%

3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 43,449          43,536          66,084          395,448        527,310          527,310          527,310          -                  -                  131,862          75%

3500 Unemployment Insurance 164               -                -                538               17,886            17,680            17,680            -                  206                 17,142            3%

3600 Workers Comp Insurance -                -                6,402            21,342          40,305            40,005            40,005            -                  300                 18,663            53%

3700 Retiree Benefits 2,014            -                -                2,014            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (2,014)              

3900 Other Employee Benefits -                -                -                6,728            14,528            14,528            14,528            -                  -                  7,800              46%

SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 96,514          43,536          72,486          592,480        1,122,366       1,127,385       1,127,385       -                      (5,019)             534,905          53%

 

Books & Supplies  

4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials -                -                7,388            31,960          112,500          111,949          111,949          -                  551                 79,988            29%

4101 SPED Textbooks -                -                -                1,214            7,344              7,308              7,308              -                  36                   6,094              17%

4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 2,153            1,721            5,092            53,125          79,160            108,402          108,402          -                  (29,242)           55,277            49%

4201 Library Resources 537               1,343            1,432            10,026          12,485            12,424            12,424            -                  61                   2,398              81%

4315 Custodial Supplies 964               1,450            2,431            10,177          18,360            18,360            18,360            -                  -                  8,183              55%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 210               1,124            1,400            15,453          29,040            28,898            28,898            -                  142                 13,445            53%

4330 Office Supplies 2,390            1,240            695               15,887          18,360            23,400            23,400            -                  (5,040)             7,513              68%

4335 PE Supplies 12                 103               30                 2,724            6,090              6,090              6,090              -                  -                  3,366              45%

4340 Professional Development Supplies 20                 27                 274               526               4,794              4,794              4,794              -                  -                  4,268              11%

4352 Garden -                -                -                -                    2,000              2,000              2,000              -                  -                  2,000              0%

4354 ASES Materials 143               602               313               7,734            2,000              8,400              8,400              -                  (6,400)             666                 92%

4355 Summer Preschool -                -                -                163               1,200              200                 200                 -                  1,000              37                   82%

4356 SPED Consumables 510               418               4,834            8,682            9,782              9,782              9,782              -                  -                  1,100              89%

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies -                141               -                4,777            10,200            5,000              5,000              -                  5,200              223                 96%

4420 Computers (individual items less than $5k) -                -                -                31,210          33,000            33,000            33,000            -                  -                  1,790              95%

4423 Classroom Noncapitalized items 1 304               -                -                1,025            5,100              5,100              5,100              -                  -                  4,075              20%

4430 Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies -                -                1,529            5,625            22,440            22,440            22,440            -                  -                  16,815            25%



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 7,244            8,169            25,419          200,308        373,855          407,546          407,546          -                  (33,691)           207,238          49%

 

Services & Other Operating Expenses  

5210 Conference Fees 224               -                658               3,012            20,000            20,000            20,000            -                  -                  16,988            15%

5215 Travel - Mileage, Parking, Tolls 791               633               -                2,377            9,588              9,588              9,588              -                  -                  7,211              25%

5220 Travel and Lodging 1,523            181               1,050            3,083            28,970            28,970            28,970            -                  -                  25,887            11%

5305 Dues & Membership - Professional -                5,650            -                7,938            10,200            10,200            10,200            -                  -                  2,262              78%

5450 Insurance - Other -                -                15,068          50,227          51,000            51,000            51,000            -                  -                  773                 98%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies -                -                38,082          60,374          165,084          165,084          165,084          -                  -                  104,710          37%

5535 Utilities - All Utilities -                -                59,570          86,540          97,920            97,920            97,920            -                  -                  11,380            88%

5605 Equipment Leases -                2,624            5,376            19,440          34,639            34,639            34,639            -                  -                  15,199            56%

5610 Rent -                29,026          -                29,026          99,210            99,210            99,210            -                  -                  70,184            29%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Building -                200               750               1,675            10,200            10,200            10,200            -                  -                  8,525              16%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers -                -                -                -                    2,550              2,550              2,550              -                  -                  2,550              0%

5617 Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment -                -                -                -                    2,550              2,550              2,550              -                  -                  2,550              0%

5803 Accounting Fees 3,831            -                -                11,495          11,220            11,220            11,220            -                  -                  (275)                102%

5804 Parent Trainings -                -                -                -                    1,000              1,000              1,000              -                  -                  1,000              0%

5805 Administrative Fees 770               4,950            750               16,365          19,132            19,132            19,132            -                  -                  2,767              86%

5806 Assemblies -                -                -                -                    3,774              3,774              3,774              -                  -                  3,774              0%

5809 Banking Fees 16                 25                 2                   105               428                 428                 428                 -                  -                  324                 24%

5810 Service 4 -                -                -                8                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (8)                     

5812 Business Services 6,417            6,417            -                38,500          95,000            77,000            77,000            -                  18,000            38,500            50%

5813 Board Development -                2,125            -                2,125            4,000              4,000              4,000              -                  -                  1,875              53%

5818 SPED Legal Fees -                -                -                -                    1,000              1,000              1,000              -                  -                  1,000              0%

5824 District Oversight Fees -                19,937          4,572            24,509          59,142            58,862            58,710            152                 432                 34,201            42%

5830 Field Trips Expenses 6,087            4,304            837               21,407          56,304            56,028            56,028            -                  276                 34,621            38%

5833 Fines and Penalties -                -                -                226               563                 563                 563                 -                  -                  337                 40%

5836 Fingerprinting 96                 128               -                576               816                 816                 816                 -                  -                  240                 71%

5839 Fundraising Expenses 3,228            3,779            3,244            18,993          36,700            36,700            36,700            -                  -                  17,707            52%

5843 Interest - Loans Less than 1 Year -                -                -                -                    110,370          110,370          110,370          -                  -                  110,370          0%

5845 Legal Fees 231               1,600            220               2,887            10,200            10,200            10,200            -                  -                  7,313              28%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting -                -                -                -                    1,224              1,224              1,224              -                  -                  1,224              0%

5857 Payroll Fees 1,413            700               2,178            8,821            15,300            15,300            15,300            -                  -                  6,479              58%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 5,747            1,552            1,779            18,500          28,000            28,000            28,000            -                  -                  9,500              66%

5861 Prior Yr Exp (not accrued) -                -                -                4,924            -                  4,924              4,924              -                  (4,924)             (0)                    100%

5863 Professional Development -                440               8,556            22,478          34,500            34,500            34,500            -                  -                  12,022            65%

5869 Special Education Contract Instructors 5,378            20,671          23,492          92,677          165,240          165,240          165,240          -                  -                  72,563            56%

5874 Sports 1,208            41                 1,866            3,115            15,530            15,530            15,530            -                  -                  12,415            20%

5875 Staff Recruiting -                -                750               750               1,020              1,020              1,020              -                  -                  270                 74%

5878 Student Assessment -                -                1,758            10,145          12,852            12,789            12,789            -                  63                   2,644              79%

5880 Student Health Services -                -                -                -                    3,121              3,106              3,106              -                  15                   3,106              0%

5881 Student Information System -                -                -                12,661          16,524            16,443            16,443            -                  81                   3,782              77%

5884 Substitutes 1,970            2,860            1,040            12,989          25,000            50,000            50,000            -                  (25,000)           37,011            26%

5887 Technology Services -                -                2,190            17,245          20,000            20,000            20,000            -                  -                  2,755              86%

5893 Transportation - Student -                -                -                -                    51,000            -                  -                  -                  51,000            -                   

5910 Communications - Internet / Website Fees 3,788            1,951            5,094            15,415          4,896              19,200            19,200            -                  (14,304)           3,785              80%

5915 Postage and Delivery 180               12                 165               1,593            1,800              2,796              2,796              -                  (996)                1,203              57%

5920 Communications - Telephone & Fax -                1,152            1,152            11,276          28,152            14,280            14,280            -                  13,872            3,004              79%

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 42,897          110,957        180,196        633,477        1,365,719       1,327,356       1,327,204       152                 38,515            693,727          48%

 

Capital Outlay & Depreciation  

6100 Sites & Improvement of Sites 24,700          18,240          -                42,940          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (42,940)            

6900 Depreciation 44,300          44,300          43,729          314,884        555,000          555,000          555,000          -                  -                  240,116          57%

SUBTOTAL - Capital Outlay & Depreciation 69,000          62,540          43,729          357,824        555,000          555,000          555,000          -                  -                  197,176          64%



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of Jan FY2020
#REF!

Nov Dec Jan Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Approved 

Budget v1  vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

 

Other Outflows  

7438 Long term debt - Interest -                52,218          -                52,218          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (52,218)            

7999 Uncategorized Expense -                147               403               7,347            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (7,347)              

SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows (92)                52,364          403               59,564          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (59,564)            

TOTAL EXPENSES 556,045        277,565        322,234        2,938,134     6,775,665       6,751,013       6,750,860       152                 24,805            3,812,726       44%



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item#IVF  
Board Meeting Date:  March 27, 2020 
 
Subject: February 2020 Check Register 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 

 
Committee: School Leadership 
 
Recommendation:  
 
School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the February 2020 check register.  
 
Documents Attached:  

1. February 2020 Check Register 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

February 2020 

 
 
Members 

A
y

e 

N
a

y
 

A
b

st
a

in
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Campa, Aracely     

Ruiz, Nadeen     
De Gonzalez, 
Julissa 

    

Petree, Kathy     
Aceves, 
Fernando 

    

Jáuregui, 
Gemma 

    

Leon, Pedro     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min 
Submitted By: School Leadership 
Date: 3.24.2020 

Pertinent Pages in  
(  ) Charter, pages   
(  )  MOU, pages    



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo#IVF  
Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de marzo de 2020 

 
Tema: Registro de la cuenta bancaria: febrero 2020 

 
Artículo de información 
Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 
Conferencia (solo para discutir) 
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 
Conferencia/Acción 
Acción 

 
Comité: Liderazgo Escolar  

  
Recomendación: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe el registro de la 
cuenta bancaria de febrero 2020.  

 
Documento adjunto:  

1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de febrero 2020 
 

 
 
 

Febrero 2020 

 
 
Members 

A
y

e
 

N
a

y
 

A
b

st
a

in
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Campa, Aracely     

Ruiz, Nadeen     
De Gonzalez, 
Julissa 

    

Petree, Kathy     
Aceves, 
Fernando 

    

Jáuregui, 
Gemma     

Leon, Pedro     

Totals:     

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 
Fecha: 3.24.2020 

Páginas pertinentes en: 
(  )  La constitución, páginas  
(  )  MOU, páginas  



Check Date Check Number Vendor Inv Description (Bill) Amount

2/5/2020 8348 B Street Theatre 02/06/20 - 3rd grade Fieldtrip 900.00          

2/7/2020 8349 Claudia Aguilar Nunez 8th Grade Dance Tables and Chairs 128.00          

2/5/2020 8350 NCS Pearson, Inc. Supplemental material 137.66          

2/7/2020 8351 NCS Pearson, Inc. Supplemental material - 2nd grade 617.23          

2/7/2020 8352 Tania Proo 8th Grade Dance DJ 150.00          

2/7/2020 8353 Veronica Amador Reimb: 8th Grade dance supplies 200.00          

2/13/2020 8354 Graciela Castaneda Reimb: Class supplies 55.92            

2/13/2020 8355 CCHAT Center SPED Services 174.50          

2/13/2020 8356 Department of Justice Fingerprinting Employees 32.00            

2/13/2020 8357 DirectEd Substitute Services 1,820.00       

2/13/2020 8358 EdTec Inc. Business services 6,416.67       

2/13/2020 8359 Elevator Industries Elevator maintenance 100.00          

2/13/2020 8360 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP Legal Matters 40.00            

2/13/2020 8361 Chris Ferreira Basketball Banquet 692.43          

2/13/2020 8362 Folsom City Zoo Sanctuary Field Trip Fees (Kindergarten) 558.00          

2/13/2020 8363 Rebecca Heredia Reimb: Class library and Supplies 554.89          

2/13/2020 8364 I Love to Read in Spanish Professional Development 6,150.00       

2/13/2020 8365 Gemma Jauregui Reimb: Jauregui classroom material 59.05            

2/13/2020 8366 JCL Electronics, LLC Technical Support 1,020.00       

2/13/2020 8367 K12 Health SPED Health Services 1,264.00       

2/13/2020 8368 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Benefits: March 21,627.59     

2/13/2020 8369 Najeli Chavez Reimb: Class supplies 13.17            

2/13/2020 8370 Julia Newlin Reimb: Class supplies 31.25            

2/13/2020 8371 Ana Novoa Reimb: Class supplies/classroom library 166.40          

2/13/2020 8372 Occupational Therapy for Children SPED Services 872.50          

2/13/2020 8373 Office Depot Testing/Ink/Office Supplies 1,117.21       

2/13/2020 8374 Rosio Perez Reimb: Class supplies 130.31          

2/13/2020 8375 Perma-Bound Library Books 660.27          

2/13/2020 8376 Point Quest Education SPED Services 2,847.36       

2/13/2020 8377 c/o Ascensus Retirement fees 2,145.00       

2/13/2020 8378 Powerhouse Science Center Field trip fees (TK) 200.00          

2/13/2020 8379 Rainforth Grau Architects Core Facilities Modernization- Phase 2 95,760.00     

2/13/2020 8380 ReadySub Substitute Services 745.00          

2/13/2020 8381 Remind School Communication Services 2,436.00       

2/13/2020 8382 Angelica Reyes Reimb: Basketball/8th grade dance supplies 786.62          

2/13/2020 8383 Andrea Rodriguez Reimb: Sunshine Committee 206.99          

2/13/2020 8384 Screaming Squeegee Student Council Supplies 618.52          

2/13/2020 8385 Squar Milner LLP Audit Expenses 1,283.10       

2/13/2020 8386 Cynthia Suarez Reimb: Conference/Library/ PD Books 318.96          

2/13/2020 8387 Sutter Health Plus Employee Benefits 12,078.53     

2/13/2020 8388 The Old Sacramento Schoolhouse Field trip fees (1st grade) 45.00            

2/13/2020 8389 Windstream/PAETEC Communication Services 1,152.47       

2/14/2020 8390 Chris Ferreira Conference Fees 344.00          

2/14/2020 8391 Tiffany Gellie Conference Fees 344.00          

2/14/2020 8392 LA Libreria Books 367.17          

2/14/2020 8393 Susana Mercado Conference Fees 354.00          

2/27/2020 8394 Academic Therapy Publications Books (Guided Reading) 322.99          

2/27/2020 8395 Pedro Aguilera Reimb: Class supplies 249.38          

2/27/2020 8396 AMS.NET Erate Category 2 - IT Infrastructure 6,732.00       

2/27/2020 8397 California Museum Field Trip Fees (Fifth Grade) 438.00          

2/27/2020 8398 Graciela Castaneda Reimb: Class library 202.32          

2/27/2020 8399 DirectEd Substitute Services 1,710.00       

2/27/2020 8400 Diverse Network Associates, Inc. Web Hosting 99.00            

2/27/2020 8401 Stephanie Dobkin Reimb: Class library/ materials 874.55          

2/27/2020 8402 Lincoln National Life Insurance Company Employee Benefits 4,293.36       

2/27/2020 8403 Cristina Meza Reimb: Class library 62.49            

2/27/2020 8404 Michael's Transportation Service Field trip fees (3rd grade) 685.00          

2/27/2020 8405 Neumann LTD Field trip fees (Middle School) 7,000.00       

2/5/2020 8406 Newsela Social Science materials 4,840.00       

2/27/2020 8407 Claudia Ochoa Reimb: Parent Meeting Supplies 32.97            

2/27/2020 8408 Office Depot Instructional/SPED/Ink Materials 1,289.12       

2/27/2020 8409 Perma-Bound Library Books 2,571.47       

2/27/2020 8410 Sacramento Children's Museum Field trip fees (TK) 120.00          

2/27/2020 8411 SCUSD/Accounting Services Employee Salaries and Benefits 10,198.36     

2/27/2020 8412 Cynthia Suarez Reimb: Library Books 198.99          

2/27/2020 8413 Teachers College Reading & Writing Project Professional Development 800.00          

2/27/2020 8414 The Home Depot Pro Custodial Supplies 125.30          

2/27/2020 8415 Veronica Amador Reimb: 8th Grade dance supplies 47.70            

2/27/2020 8416 Western Health Advantage Employee Benefits 8,491.86       

2/3/2020 904201902 California Credit Union Various 168.98          

2/3/2020 904201903 California Credit Union Various 5,789.66       

225,065.27  

Language Academy of Sacramento

Check Register

February 2020

Total


	Board Agenda_03272020
	IDa. 02.28.2020 Minutes
	IDb. 03.13.2020 Minutes
	IDc. 03.19.2020 Minutes
	IVA. COVID-19 Closure and Timeline
	IVB. Bylaws_Policy Summary_03272020_V2
	IVC. Facilities Committee Summary_03272020_148pm
	IVCa. Bid Summary
	IVCd. Project Addendum No.1_4
	IVCe. SEC 1408 LAS Core Budget_3-19-20
	IVCf. Second Place Bid_Bobo Construction
	IVCg. Winning Bid_PNP Construction
	IVD. Unaudited Actuals Executive Summary
	IVDa. 2nd interim memo - 03262020
	IVDb. LAS-2nd Interim 19-20
	IVDc. FY20 January Financials-03112020
	IVF. Check Register_Feb 2020
	IVFa. February 2020 Check Register

